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O’Melveny & Myers LLP T: +1 212 326 2000
Times Square Tower F: +1212 326 2061
7 Times Square omm.com

New York, NY 10036-6537

November 20, 2020

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

File Number:

Anton Metlitsky
D: +1 212 326 2291
ametlitsky@omm.com

Re:  El Paso County, Texas et al. v. Trump et al., S. Ct. No. 20-298

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on September 2,
2020. The response was filed on November 17, 2020.

In accordance with Rule 15.5, petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution
of the petition. Petitioners respectfully request that the petition be distributed on November 24,
2020, so that it can be considered at the December 11, 2020 conference.

Thank you for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions

Or concerns.

cc: Jeffrey B. Wall
Acting Solicitor General
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001
(202) 514-2217
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov

Sincerely,

/s/ Anton Metlitsky
Anton Metlitsky
of O’Melveny & Myers LLP
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